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Re: EVENTING - TECHNICAL DELEGATES fee as of 2006
Dear Secretary General,

Taking into account the increasing professionalism expected of the officials involved
in Eventing, the Eventing Committee has identified the issues relating to the
shortage of Technical Delegates as well as the increase of responsibility and
workload of these officials at Eventing events.

The more professional Technical Delegates are those who officiate very regularly
and Technical Delegates need to be away from normal work for a week and a
couple of days for pre-visits per event. It was felt that the only solution to address
this issue was payment of the TDs through the FEI. The FEI would then recharge
the amount to the Organisers.

As of 2006 it is planned that a fixed rate of CHF 1500.- be paid to all Technical
Delegates from 3 star up for both categories of Eventing and for all level
championships. Other levels of events to be considered at a later date..

The proposal was approved by the Bureau in the November 2004 meeting. The
influence on other disciplines could not be neglected and it is understood that such
a decision could have an impact on the Organisers and system needed be reviewed
in 2007 if it did not fulfil expectations.

Please do not hesitate to inform us if you would require any further information on
this issue.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

Sy

Catrin Norinder,
Manager Eventing & Olympic Department



